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September 19, 2006 

Mr. Richard Klinke 
4518 Monona Drive 
Madison, WI 53716 

FID# 268188910 
BRRTS# 02-68-535535 

Subject: Change Order #1 Approval for Klinke Cleaners-Fox Run, 2346 W. St. Paul Ave., 
Waukesha 

Dear Mr. Klinke: 

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (Department) received the Change Order Proposal 
from RSV Engineering, Inc. for the above-referenced case on September 8, 2006. The scope of work in 
this submittal includes additional soil sampling and installation of two off-site monitoring wells to 
delineate the extent of contamination. The cost approved for this submittal is $10,868. The total site 
investigation cost approved to date for this site is $27,591. 

Please be aware that you are required to comply with all applicable statutes and administrative rules 
including the NR 700 series, Wisconsin Administrative Code, hazardous waste management and 
wastewater discharges. Please also be aware that this letter does not represent Department "certification" 
that any response actions taken at your property, such as site investigation, remedial action or case closure 
under the ch. NR 700 series, are "approved by the Department," as those terms are used in the 
"remediated property; purchaser liability" section of the hazardous substance discharge law, s. 292.11, 
Stats. 

This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs under the Dry Cleaner Environmental 
Response Program. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs for reimbursement will be made 
at the time of claim review. If you have any questions regarding the content of this letter, please call me 
at (262) 574-2140. 

Sincerely, 

/;-{ J -1,J {r(. B~~~:::::c:~:~ "JJ cc__... ~ 
Hydro geologist 
Bureau for Remediation & Redevelopment 

cc: Robert J. Nauta- RSV Engineering, Inc. 
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Jeff Soellner - CF/8, GEF 2, Madison 
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